
May 20, 2025

Mott MacDonald 
Andre Bester

Sent via email only

Andre.bester@mottmac.com

RE: Contract 21-03429 Vehicle ProgramManagement Consulting

Contract Modification No. 9

Dear Mr. Bester,

The purpose of this letter is to modify the current Vehicle Program Management Consulting Agreement 
(“Agreement”) between Mott MacDonald (consultant) and Utah Transit Authority (UTA) dated July 16, 2021 (UTA 
Contract Number 21-03429). This Contact is to perform Consulting Services for UTA.

This letter (Modification No. 9) is to exercise option 2 and extend the initial term from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, 
and to allow for annual increases for cost-of-living adjustments to the billing rates. All increases must be justified 
and agreed to buy both Parties based on actual increases and using the CPI-All Urban West Region and audited 
overhead rates. This is allowable per Contract, Section 4. Period of Performance.

This Modification is a not to exceed amount of $2,350,000 per year. The current Contract value is $5,650,000. This 
Modification No. 9 will increase the Contract $2,350,000 (option year), for a total contract value of $8,000,000.

Please refer to Exhibit B (attached) for the 2025 Rates.

All other terms and conditions of this contract shall continue in full force and effect.

If you are in agreement with the above referenced amendment, please sign on the line indicated below.

UTAH TRANSIT AUTHORITY

By 
Jay Fox
Executive Director

By
Dave Hancock
Chief Capital Services Officer

Approved as to Content and Form

MOTT MACDONALD, LLC

By 
Andre Bester
Principal Project Manager

By 
Diana Walker
Division General Manager

Mike Bell
Assistant Attorney General 
UTA Counsel
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Per Contract Mod 3, billing rates may be adjusted annually as follows. "All increases must be justified and agreed to by both Parties 
based on actual increases and using the CPI-All Urban West Region and audited overhead rates." Rates in red font reflect those 
limited by this index (2.6% for Feb 24 to Feb 25). 


